

KITSAP Aircraft Radio Control Society



Monthly Meeting: Dec 10, 2024 Meeting Minutes

Call to order: 6:57 pm

Tonight, 20 members were in attendance at the Club's general meeting at the Sunnyslope Improvement Hall. This is the largest attendance that we've experienced at these meetings in over 4 years. Thank you all for taking the time to come out to this meeting.

New members

Jacob Brown, our newest member was in attendance. Welcome aboard Jacob.

Meeting Minutes

- President asked if all had a chance to read the Nov minutes, then asked for a motion to approve them.
- Motion by: Slim Second by: Duane Barrett
- The Nov meeting minutes were approved by the members in attendance.

Treasurer's Report

Floyd presented the financial report for Nov. The chair asked for a motion to approve.

Motion by: Terry Hubbard Second by: Duane Barrett

The Nov financial report was voted on and approved by those in attendance.

General Announcements:

Tim, would you please update us with the YE build? He let us know that the build is proceeding well. In fact, the airplane is almost complete. To allow the group to remain on schedule, he's taking the wing assembly home to complete the assembly. KC's taking the fuselage and tail feathers home to complete the assembly on those. The reason for this is to allow the YE's to commence the covering of the model when they return in January.

Safety:



We have now reached winter flying. Please dress accordingly and remember it is as important now to stay hydrated as it is during the summer hot weather. Additionally, because it is winter and the temps are lower, please remain alert to freezing conditions and the potential for black ice. Now's a good time to replace your wiper blades if they're streaking in the rain.

Competition Results -

None.

Regional Events (tentative)

March – McMinnville swap meet date is TBD. However, there will only be one building that the event will be held in. The other building is under remodeling.

April – Monroe EXPO swap meet date is TBD. I expect this to be larger than the fall meeting since there will be better advertising for this event.

Field Maintenance:

Closed for the season.

Old Business:

Club Officer Elections were held. There were no nominations for new officers, so the 2024 officers will carry over into the 2025 calendar year.

Nick Munch commented that at his former club, they'd have a Wednesday afternoon set aside for anyone that might want to gather and fly their airplanes, in which Nick indicated that he'll also have a BBQ. Tim Stebbins will be participating. This looks like a great opportunity to share information, enjoy a collaboration of ideas and perhaps enjoy some food. If you'd like to participate, please respond back to me and I'll put you in contact with Nick. This will also be needed to ensure that there'll be enough food.

Most crashes for 2024 – Duane Barrett

New Business:



Rob Showman has graciously volunteered to set up the 2025 Awards Banquet. If you have any ideas, or want to help Rob, please reach out to him and discuss your ideas/involvement. Nick indicated that the Peninsula Beverage Co. has a space that they offer for rental.

NOTICE: The Silverdale Hobby Town will be giving KARCS/AMA members a 10% discount on any purchase. Simply show the salesperson your AMA card for your discount. Please be sure to thank the staff and Chris/his wife for their generosity.

Show and Tell:

Jim McEdwards brought in his Sky Buggy for everyone to view. It's a 3 channel airplane.

Comments from the Membership:

None.

Adjourned: 7:30 pm